# **Degrees & Awards**

## Contents

Notes	108
Areas of Study	
Arts, Digital Media, and Communications	109
Business	111
Computer Science and Information Technology	112
Culinary, Hospitality, and Tourism	113
Design, Manufacturing, Construction, and Applied Technologies	
Education	
Health Sciences	117
Liberal Arts	
Public and Social Services	
Science, Engineering, and Math	120
Awards Summary	
Awards Summary by Area of Study	
Awards Summary by Award Type	

## Notes

A "." (dot) means the award was not offered that academic year.

## Arts, Digital Media, and Communications Academic Years 2012 - 2016

Art   AA   13   2012   2013   2014   2015   2016   % chg     Business, Government, and Technical Communications   AA   13   20   22   21   33   153.85%     Business and Government Communications   Event   2   0   1   0   0   -100.00%     Social Media Communication Level I   CERT   .   .   1   1   .   .     Social Media Communication Specialization   AAS   .   .   1   0   2   .   .   .   .   1   1   .
Business, Government, and Technical CommunicationsBusiness and Government CommunicationsCERT20100-100.00%Business and Government CommunicationsAAS13520-100.00%SpecializationAAS13520-100.00%Social Media Communication Level ICERT11.Social Media Communications Level ICERT1102.Technical Communications Level ICERT11260-100.00%Technical Communications SpecializationAAS52412-60.00%Communication StudiesAA347730.00%Creative WritingAA411101114250.00%DanceAA5044-20.00%DramaAA01778.Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics2210.2D Animation Level IICERT02271183.33%3D Animation Level IICERT10131.0.00%3D Animation SpecializationAAS7109114-42.86%Game Art Level IICERT0131Game Art Level IICERT0013<
Business and Government Communications Level I Business and Government CommunicationsCERT20100-100.00%SpecializationAAS13520-100.00%Social Media Communication Level ICERT11.Social Media Communications SpecializationAAS102.Technical Communications Level ICERT11260-100.00%Technical Communications SpecializationAAS52412-60.00%Communication StudiesAA347730.00%Creative WritingAA411101114250.00%DanceAA50444-20.00%DramaAA01778.Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics10.2D Animation Level IICERT02210.2D Animation Level IICERT101310.00%3D Animation SpecializationAAS7109114-42.86%Game Art Level IICERT00131Game Art Level IICERT00131Game Art SpecializationAAS10179129
Business and Government Communications     Specialization   AAS   1   3   5   2   0   -100.00%     Social Media Communication Level I   CERT   .   .   1   0   2      Social Media Communication Specialization   AAS   .   .1   00   2      Technical Communications Level I   CERT   1   1   2   66   0   -100.00%     Technical Communications Specialization   AAS   5   2   4   1   2   -60.00%     Communication Studies   AA   3   4   7   7   3   0.00%     Creative Writing   AA   4   11   10   11   14   250.00%     Dance   AA   4   11   10   11   14   250.00%     Drama   AA   0   1   7   8      Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics
Specialization   AAS   1   3   5   2   0   -100.00%     Social Media Communication Level I   CERT   .   .   1   0   2   .     Social Media Communication Specialization   AAS   .   .   1   0   2   .     Technical Communications Level I   CERT   1   1   2   66   0   -100.00%     Technical Communications Specialization   AAS   5   2   4   1   2   -60.00%     Communication Studies   AA   3   4   7   7   3   0.00%     Creative Writing   AA   4   11   10   11   14   250.00%     Dance   AA   4   11   10   11   14   250.00%     Drama   AA   0   1   7   7   8   .     Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics   .   .   .   .   .   .   .     2D Anim
Social Media Communication Level I CERT . . .1 1 .   Social Media Communication Specialization AAS . .1 0 2 .   Technical Communications Level I CERT 1 1 2 6 0 .100.00%   Technical Communications Specialization AAS 5 2 4 1 2 .600.00%   Communication Studies AA 3 4 7 7 3 0.00%   Creative Writing AA 4 11 10 11 14 .250.00%   Dance AA 5 0 4 4 .200.0%   Drama AA 0 1 7 7 8 .   Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics . . . . . .   2D Animation Level II CERT 0 2 2 1 0 .   3D Animation Level II CERT 1 0 1 3 1 .   3D Animation Specialization AAS
Social Media Communication Specialization   AAS   .   .   1   0   2   .     Technical Communications Level I   CERT   1   1   2   6   0   -100.00%     Technical Communications Specialization   AAS   5   2   4   1   2   -60.00%     Communication Studies   AA   3   4   7   7   3   0.00%     Creative Writing   AA   4   11   10   11   14   250.00%     Dance   AA   4   11   10   11   14   250.00%     Drama   AA   0   1   7   7   8   .     Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics    2   1   0   .     2D Animation Level II   CERT   0   2   2   1   83.33%     3D Animation Level II   CERT   1   0   1   3   1   0.00%     3D Animation Specialization   AAS   7 </td
Technical Communications Level ICERT11260-100.00%Technical Communications SpecializationAAS52412-60.00%Communication StudiesAA347730.00%Creative WritingAA411101114250.00%DanceAA50444-20.00%DramaAA01778.Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics2D Animation Level IICERT02210.2D Animation Level IICERT101310.00%3D Animation Level IICERT101310.00%3D Animation SpecializationAAS7109114-42.86%Game Art Level IICERT00131.Game Art SpecializationAAS10179129-10.00%
Technical Communications SpecializationAAS52412-60.00%Communication StudiesAA347730.00%Creative WritingAA411101114250.00%DanceAA50444-20.00%DramaAA0178.Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics2D Animation Level IICERT02210.2D Animation SpecializationAAS67271183.33%3D Animation Level IICERT101310.00%3D Animation SpecializationAAS7109114-42.86%Game Art Level IICERT00131Game Art SpecializationAAS10179129-10.00%
Communication Studies AA 3 4 7 7 3 0.00%   Creative Writing AA 4 11 10 11 14 250.00%   Dance AA 5 0 4 4 4 -20.00%   Drama AA 0 1 7 7 8 .   Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics   7 8 .   2D Animation Level II CERT 0 2 2 1 0 .   2D Animation Specialization AAS 6 7 2 7 11 83.33%   3D Animation Level II CERT 1 0 1 3 1 0.00%   3D Animation Specialization AAS 7 10 9 11 4 -42.86%   Game Art Level II CERT 0 0 1 3 1 .   Game Art Specialization AAS 10 17 9 12 9 -10.00%
Creative Writing AA 4 11 10 11 14 250.00%   Dance AA 5 0 4 4 4 -20.00%   Drama AA 0 1 7 7 8 .   Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics              .       .   .   <
DanceAA50444-20.00%DramaAA01778.Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics2D Animation Level IICERT02210.2D Animation SpecializationAAS67271183.33%3D Animation Level IICERT101310.00%3D Animation SpecializationAAS7109114-42.86%Game Art Level IICERT00131.Game Art SpecializationAAS10179129-10.00%
DramaAA01778.Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics2D Animation Level IICERT02210.2D Animation SpecializationAAS67271183.33%3D Animation Level IICERT101310.00%3D Animation SpecializationAAS7109114-42.86%Game Art Level IICERT00131.Game Art SpecializationAAS10179129-10.00%
Game Development, Animation, and Motion Graphics2D Animation Level IICERT02210.2D Animation SpecializationAAS67271183.33%3D Animation Level IICERT101310.00%3D Animation SpecializationAAS7109114-42.86%Game Art Level IICERT00131.Game Art SpecializationAAS10179129-10.00%
2D Animation Level II CERT 0 2 2 1 0 .   2D Animation Specialization AAS 6 7 2 7 11 83.33%   3D Animation Level II CERT 1 0 1 3 1 0.00%   3D Animation Specialization AAS 7 10 9 11 4 -42.86%   Game Art Level II CERT 0 0 1 3 1 .   Game Art Specialization AAS 10 17 9 12 9 -10.00%
2D Animation Specialization AAS 6 7 2 7 11 83.33%   3D Animation Level II CERT 1 0 1 3 1 0.00%   3D Animation Specialization AAS 7 10 9 11 4 -42.86%   Game Art Level II CERT 0 0 1 3 1 .   Game Art Specialization AAS 10 17 9 12 9 -10.00%
3D Animation Level II CERT 1 0 1 3 1 0.00%   3D Animation Specialization AAS 7 10 9 11 4 -42.86%   Game Art Level II CERT 0 0 1 3 1 .   Game Art Specialization AAS 10 17 9 12 9 -10.00%
3D Animation Specialization AAS 7 10 9 11 4 -42.86%   Game Art Level II CERT 0 0 1 3 1 .   Game Art Specialization AAS 10 17 9 12 9 -10.00%
Game Art Level II   CERT   0   1   3   1   .     Game Art Specialization   AAS   10   17   9   12   9   -10.00%
Game Art Specialization AAS 10 17 9 12 9 -10.00%
Game Design Specialization AAS 9 20 10 18 19 111.11%
Motion Graphics Specialization AAS 0 14 5 8 12 .
Motion Graphics Specialization Level II CERT 1 3 0 2 3 200.00%
Journalism AA 11 22 21 21 15 36.36%
Music
Music AA 4 3 1 4 4 0.00%
Music FOS 0 0 0 2 .
Music Business, Performance and Technology AAS 28 24 32 26 24 -14.29%
Professional Photography
Advertising-Fashion Specialization AAS 8 2 9 10 3 -62.50%
Digital Assistant Level I CERT 3 4 4 3 5 66.67%
Editorial Photography Specialization AAS 2 1 3 .
People-Portrait Focus AAS 6 2 3 1 0 -100.00%
Photographic Artist Level I CERT 2 4 3 4 4 100.00%
Photographic Artist Specialization AAS 0 2 0 3 2 .
Portrait-Wedding Specialization AAS 2 0 3 .

#### Arts, Digital Media, and Communications (continued) Academic Years 2012 - 2016

		AY 2012	AY 2013	AY 2014	AY 2015	AY 2016	12-16 % chg
Radio - Television - Film	•						
Converging Media Production	AAS					1	
Film/Video Production Management Level I	CERT	7	8	6	8	8	14.29%
Film/Video Production Technology Level I	CERT	10	10	6	13	10	0.00%
Radio-Television-Film	AA	23	23	19	30	23	0.00%
Visual Communication							
3D Modeling	CERT	2	0	0	0	0	-100.00%
3D Modeling Specialization	AAS	3	2	2	0	0	-100.00%
Graphic Arts Technology Level II	CERT	4	2	0	2	1	-75.00%
Graphic Arts Technology Specialization	AAS	6	8	8	8	4	-33.33%
Graphic Design Level II	CERT	1	4	2	5	6	500.00%
Graphic Design Specialization	AAS	35	24	29	28	29	-17.14%
Illustration	CERT	2	2	1	3	2	0.00%
Interactive Design	CERT	1	1	0	0	0	-100.00%
Interactive Design Specialization	AAS	12	2	2	1	0	-100.00%
Web & Interactive Design	CERT	0	0	1	1	1	
Web & Interactive Design Specialization	AAS	2	11	16	19	6	200.00%
User Experience Design	AAS					4	
TOTAL	-	240	278	271	319	289	20.42%

## Business Academic Years 2012 - 2016

		AY 2012	AY 2013	AY 2014	AY 2015	AY 2016	12-16 % chg
Accounting							
Accounting Clerk Level I	CERT	9	6	8	5	6	-33.33%
Accounting Specialist	AAS	4	7	4	8	6	50.00%
Accounting Specialist	MSA	40	40	35	59	28	-30.00%
Accounting Technician	AAS	16	22	20	16	20	25.00%
Accounting Technician	MSA	29	29	31	38	18	-37.93%
Professional Accountant	CERT	26	33	30	24	28	7.69%
Professional Accountant	MSA	38	2	63	118	47	23.68%
Business Administration							
Business	FOS	88	71	53	226	97	10.23%
Business Administration	AS	170	192	234	197	248	45.88%
Finance							
Mortgage Banking	CERT	0	1	0	0	0	
Mortgage Banking	AAS	3	0	0	1		-100.00%
International Business		-	-	-	-	-	
International Business	AAS	9	3	3	3	5	-44.44%
International Business Level I	CERT	5	7	3	1	1	-80.00%
Management	•=···	•	•	Ū	•	•	00.0070
Administrative Management Level I	CERT	10	7	6	11	15	50.00%
Management	AAS	18	14	19	15	22	22.22%
Management Specialties Leadership Level I	CERT	12	9	8	14	12	0.00%
Small Business Management Level I	CERT	11	9	11	16	21	90.91%
Marketing			C C				0010170
Fashion Marketing	AAS	3	3	2	1	3	0.00%
Fashion Marketing Level I	CERT	1	0	2	0		-100.00%
Marketing	AAS	3	1	4	4	10	233.33%
Marketing Level I	CERT	2	3	3	8	2	0.00%
Office Administration		_	-	•	Ţ	_	
Administrative Assistant Level I	CERT	0	0	2	0	2	
Administrative Assistant Specialization	AAS	10	8	4	4	3	-70.00%
Legal Administrative Assistant Level I	CERT	0	0	0	0	1	
Legal Administrative Assistant Specialization	AAS	1	1	1	1		-100.00%
Medical Administrative Assistant Level I	CERT	1	1	1	1		-100.00%
Medical Administrative Assistant Specialization	AAS	8	4	6	. 1	4	-50.00%
Medical Office Assistant Level I	CERT	8	8	2	7	3	-62.50%
Office Assistant Level I	CERT	3	4	2	4	4	33.33%
Software Applications Specialist Level I	CERT	1	0	1	2	1	0.00%
Real Estate	OLIVI		0	'	2		0.0070
Real Estate Licensing Level I	CERT	74	17	18	22	37	-50.00%
Real Estate Brokerage Licensing	AAS	10	10	9	4	5	-50.00%
TOTAL	/ / / / /	613	512	585	811	649	5.87%

## Computer Science and Information Technology Academic Years 2012 - 2016

		AY 2012	AY 2013	AY 2014	AY 2015	AY 2016	12-16 % chg
Computer Information Technology							
Computer Information Technology Database Level I	CERT	1	1	1	5	9	800.00%
Computer Networking	MSA				310	128	
Computer Programming	AAS	3	7	4	8	27	800.00%
Computer Programming	MSA				107	148	
Computer Programming - C++ Track Level I	CERT	1	0	1	4	16	1500.00%
Computer Programming - Java Track Level I	CERT	3	2	1	13	13	333.33%
Computer Programming - Software Testing		0	0	4	0	-	00.070/
Specialization	AAS	3	3	1	2	5	66.67%
Computer Programming - Software Testing Level I Computer Programming - Web Programming	CERT	0	3	2	4	15	•
Specialization	AAS	1	3	3	7	2	100.00%
Computer Programming Game and Visualization Programming Specization	AAS	5	5	7	4	4	-20.00%
Information Technology - Applications Specialization	AAS	0		2	6	2	20.0070
Information Technology - User and Computer Support Level I	CERT				-		250.00%
	CERT	2	0	1	4	9	350.00%
Information Technology - User and Computer Support Specialization	AAS	0	1	2	2	7	
Local Area Netowrk Systems - Network Administration	AAS	24	15	21	27	27	12.50%
Local Area Netowrk Systems - Network Administration							
Level I	CERT	7	12	5	7	9	28.57%
Local Area Netowrk Systems - Security Administration	-						
Specialization	AAS	12	17	15	16	14	16.67%
Microcomputer Applications - Applications	AAS	2	0	0	0	0	-100.00%
Microcomputer Applications - User and Desktop		-	-	-			
Support Specialization	AAS	2	2	3	1	1	-50.00%
Web Developer Specialist Level I	CERT	7	5	7	14	25	257.14%
Computer Science			_	0	0		475 0004
Computer Information Systems	AS	4	7	2	3	11	175.00%
Computer Science	FOS	0	0	0	4	3	
Computer Science TOTAL	AS	<u>17</u> 21	23 30	27 29	26 33	<u>39</u> 53	<u>129.41%</u> 152.38%
IUIAL		21	30	29	33	53	192.30%

## Culinary, Hospitality, and Tourism Academic Years 2012 - 2016

		AY 2012	AY 2013	AY 2014	AY 2015	AY 2016	12-16 % chg
Culinary Arts	-						
Baking and Pastry	AAS				2	7	
Culinarian	CERT	1	4	2	2	1	0.00%
Culinary Arts	AAS	11	11	13	18	11	0.00%
Culinary Arts Level I	CERT	2	4	3	3	4	100.00%
Pastry Arts Level I	CERT	10	6	6	2	4	-60.00%
Hospitality, Meeting and Event Planning, Tourism							
Baccalaureate Prep Specialization	AAS	4	3	2	6	2	-50.00%
Hospitality Management Level I	CERT	4	4	4	2	2	-50.00%
Hotel and Lodging Specialization	AAS	3	1	2	3	1	-66.67%
Hotel and Restaurant Specialization	AAS	3	4	4	5	6	100.00%
Meeting and Event Planning Specialization	AAS	8	4	5	6	4	-50.00%
Meeting Planning Level I	CERT	6	5	4	3	3	-50.00%
Travel and Tourism	AAS	0	2	1	3	2	
Travel and Tourism Level I	CERT	5	1	1	2	3	-40.00%
TOTAL	-	57	49	47	57	50	-12.28%

## Design, Manufacturing, Construction, and Applied Technologies Academic Years 2012 - 2016

		AY 2012	AY 2013	AY 2014	AY 2015	AY 2016	12-16 % chg
Architectural and Engineering Computer Aided Design							
Architectural and Engineering Computer Aided Design							
Specialization Level I	CERT	21	22	20	12	15	-28.57%
Architectural Specialization	AAS	16	26	20	22	20	25.00%
Civil CAD Specialization Level I	CERT	20	9	17	18	13	-35.00%
Civil Specialization	AAS	0	7	9	8	4	
Computer Aided Design/Computer Aided							
Manufacturing (CAD/CAM) Level I	CERT	0	3	5	7	8	•
Electronic Graphics Specialization	AAS	5	3	3	1	1	-80.00%
Integrated Circuit Layout and Design Specialization							
Level I	CERT	4	2	2	3	2	-50.00%
Interdisciplinary Specialization	AAS	5	5	5	4	5	0.00%
Mechanical Specialization	AAS	17	14	14	15	17	0.00%
Automotive Collision Repair and Refinishing Technology							
Auto Body Collision and Refinishing Technology	AAS	1	2	6	3		-100.00%
Auto Body Collision Repair Level I	CERT	1	1	1	3	4	300.00%
Auto Body Refinishing Level I	CERT	1	3	2	2	3	200.00%
Automotive Technology and Outdoor Powered Equipment							
Automotive Brake & Suspension	CERT	11	1	2	0		-100.00%
Automotive Drive Train Specialist	CERT	4	2	1	0		-100.00%
Automotive Engine Performance Specialist	CERT	7	3	1	0		-100.00%
Automotive Heating & Air Conditioning	CERT	4	1	0	0		-100.00%
Automotive Technician	CERT	15	15	5	7	7	-53.33%
Automotive Technology	AAS	24	34	22	18	38	58.33%
Automotive Technology	CERT			:	:	1	
Marine Engine Repair Level I	CERT	5	2	4	4	9	80.00%
Motorcycle Repair Level I	CERT	3	1	6	8	4	33.33%
Small Engine Repair Level I	CERT	3	1	3	0	4	33.33%
Building Construction Technology							
Building Construction Technology	MSA	0	0	0	135	0	
Carpentry Specialization Level I	CERT	3	1	0	1	1	-66.67%
Construction Management	AAS	20	26	23	17	28	40.00%
Construction Manager Level I	CERT	1	4	1	1		-100.00%
Woodworking Level I	CERT	1	3	3	0	3	200.00%
Electronics and Advanced Technologies							
Automation, Robotics and Controls Technology	A A C	2	2	5	F	4	33.33%
Specialization	AAS	3	Z	Э	5	4	33.33%
Automation, Robotics and Controls Technology Specialization Level I	CERT	2	1	0	1	1	-50.00%
Bioinstrumentation Technology Specialization	AAS	2	3	2	0		-100.00%
Computer Electronics/Telecommunications	773	1	3	2	0	0	-100.00 /0
Specialization	CERT	0	0	1	0	0	
Electronics Technician Specialization	AAS	9	14	11	13	15	66.67%
	, , , , 0	5	1-7		10	10	00.0770

## Design, Manufacturing, Construction, and Applied Technologies (continued) Academic Years 2012 - 2016

		AY 2012	AY 2013	AY 2014	AY 2015	AY 2016	12-16 % chg
Electronics and Advanced Technologies (cont.)							
Engineering Technology Specialization Level I	CERT	0	2	0	2	1	
Lineworker	MSA				5	0	
Nanoelectronics Manufacturing Technology							
Specialization	AAS	1	1	0	1	3	200.00%
Nanoelectronics Manufacturing Technology							
Specialization Level I	CERT	2	0	2	0		-100.00%
Networking/Computer Electronics	AAS	1	1	2	3	0	-100.00%
Power Technology Specialization	AAS	9	4	4	2	1	-88.89%
Power Technology Specialization Level I	CERT	0	0	0	0	1	
Renewable Energy Specialization	AAS	17	8	5	7	2	-88.24%
Renewable Energy Specialization Level I	CERT	4	2	0	1	2	-50.00%
Utility Lineworker	AAS	2	1	2	0	0	-100.00%
Utility Lineworker Level I	CERT					1	
Geographic Information Systems							
Geographic Information Systems	AAS	3	0	4	1	4	33.33%
GIS Level I	CERT	8	8	7	15	14	75.00%
GIS Level II	CERT	3	2	4	1	2	-33.33%
Heating, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Technology Heating, Air Conditioning, and Refrigeration							
Technology Level I Heating, Air Conditioning, and Refrigeration	CERT	17	11	20	12	9	-47.06%
Technology	AAS	16	18	22	24	25	56.25%
Jewelry	0-D-						
Jewelry Level I	CERT	9	4	4	14	8	-11.11%
Jewelry	AAS	1	6	8	6	7	600.00%
Land Surveying Technology/Geomatics		_				_	
Land Surveying Technology/Geomatics	AAS	3	0	0	0		-100.00%
Land Surveying Technology/Geomatics Level I	CERT	3	4	2	4	5	66.67%
Welding Technology						_	
Art Metals	AAS	4	2	1	0	0	-100.00%
Art Metals	CERT	3	1	1	2	1	-66.67%
Art Metals: Blacksmithing Level I	CERT			1	2	4	
Art Metals: Blacksmithing Specialization	AAS	0	2	5	5	3	
Art Metals: Metal Sculpture Level I	CERT	5	0	1	5	3	-40.00%
Art Metals: Metal Sculpture Specialization	AAS	1	2	3	3	5	400.00%
Code Welding	AAS	16	15	13	18	20	25.00%
Inert Gas Welding	MSA	27	34	36	96	57	111.11%
Inspection Level I	CERT	5	6	5	11	13	160.00%
Pipe Welding Level I	CERT	17	12	11	15	12	-29.41%
Plate Welding	CERT	26	28	17	32	30	15.38%
Structural Welding Level I	CERT		•	•	•	32	

## Education Academic Years 2012 - 2016

		AY 2012	AY 2013	AY 2014	AY 2015	AY 2016	12-16 % chg
Child Care and Development	-						
Child Development	MSA	50	34	76	51	21	-58.00%
Child Development	AAS	9	12	9	20	14	55.56%
Child Development Level I	CERT	17	18	23	11	22	29.41%
Early Childhood Education	FOS	0	0	215	0	0	
Education Instruction							
4-8 Grade Levels	AAT	4	7	2	3	4	0.00%
4-8 Teacher Certification	FOS	0	0	3	0	0	
8-12 Grade Levels	AAT	20	22	22	35	18	-10.00%
EC - 6 Grade Levels	AAT	40	58	47	34	65	62.50%
Health and Kinesiology							
Health	AS	7	6	10	8	10	42.86%
Kinesiology	AS	6	8	5	9	8	33.33%
Personal Fitness Trainer							
Fitness Specialist Level I	CERT	6	4	6	0	3	-50.00%
Personal Fitness Trainer	AAS	1	2	5	3	1	0.00%
Personal Fitness Trainer Level I	CERT	8	1	1	4	3	-62.50%
TOTAL	-	168	172	424	178	169	0.60%

## Health Sciences Academic Years 2012 - 2016

		AY 2012	AY 2013	AY 2014	AY 2015	AY 2016	12-16 % chg
Dental Hygiene	AAS	17	14	17	10	14	-17.65%
Diagnostic Medical Imaging - Radiology							
Cardiovascular-Interventional Technology	CERT					3	
Magnetic Resonance Imaging	CERT	0	1	0	0	5	
Radiology	AAS	37	46	33	36	39	5.41%
Emergency Medical Services Professions							
Advanced EMT Level I	CERT				2	3	
Emergency Medical Services	AAS	27	27	19	30	13	-51.85%
EMT Intermediate Certificate	CERT	28	19	13	1	0	-100.00%
EMT Paramedic Level II	CERT	11	11	6	7	6	-45.45%
Health Information Technology							
Health Information Technology	AAS	7	14	11	16	20	185.71%
Medical Coding Specialist	CERT	7	11	13	5	11	57.14%
Medical Laboratory Technology	AAS	16	22	16	19	15	-6.25%
Nursing							
Nursing Mobility Track	AAS	27	28	26	31	18	-33.33%
Nursing	FOS	0	0	0	1	11	
Nursing Traditional Track	AAS	258	232	183	220	216	-16.28%
Vocational Nursing Level II	CERT	85	55	57	49	70	-17.65%
Occupational Therapy Assistant	AAS	20	16	16	14	19	-5.00%
Pharmacy Technician							
Pharmacy Technician Level I	CERT	36	31	35	36	19	-47.22%
Pharmacy Technician	AAS				1	3	
Physical Therapist Assistant	AAS	16	18	19	19	19	18.75%
Pre Med							
Pre-Dental	AS	1	1	1	2	3	200.00%
Pre-Medical	AS	4	7	16	9	3	-25.00%
Pre-Pharmacy	AS	6	14	10	7	9	50.00%
Pre-Veterinarian	AS	1	4	2	2	3	200.00%
Sonography							
Diagnostic Cardiac Sonography							
(Echocardiography)	AAS	9	7	8	8	8	-11.11%
Diagnostic Medical Sonography	AAS	12	16	12	14	11	-8.33%
Vascular Technology	CERT	9	7	6	12	12	33.33%
Surgical Technology							
Surgical Technology	AAS	29	26	28	28	25	-13.79%
Surgical Technology Level II	CERT	4	4	4	2	1	-75.00%
Veterinary Technology	AAS					8	
TOTAL		667	631	551	581	587	-11.99%

#### Liberal Arts Academic Years 2012 - 2016

		AY 2012	AY 2013	AY 2014	AY 2015	AY 2016	12-16 % chg
Anthropology							
Anthropology	AA	8	16	6	9	5	-37.50%
Archaeology	AS	3	1	2	2	4	33.33%
Economics	AA	6	3	9	2	9	50.00%
English	AA	34	24	44	28	28	-17.65%
Foreign Language							
Foreign Language - Arabic	AA	2	1	3	2	3	50.00%
Foreign Language - Chinese	AA	0	0	1	1	2	
Foreign Language - French	AA	3	4	1	5	8	166.67%
Foreign Language - German	AA	2	2	3	1	0	-100.00%
Foreign Language - Japanese	AA	9	9	9	6	9	0.00%
Foreign Language - Latin	AA	0	1	1	2	0	
Foreign Language - Russian	AA	0	0	0	1	0	
Foreign Language - Spanish	AA	34	39	44	61	57	67.65%
General Studies							
Core Curriculum Completer	CCC	1,388	1,457	1,941	1,995	2,349	69.24%
General Studies	AA	72	67	147	138	760	955.56%
Geography							
Geographic Information Systems	AA	2	2	1	1	2	0.00%
Geography	AA	0	0	2	5	7	
Geography	AS					2	
Government	AA	10	11	11	23	17	70.00%
History	AA	17	15	16	10	22	29.41%
Philosophy	AA	2	3	0	3	2	0.00%
Psychology	AA	44	24	33	46	79	79.55%
Sociology	AA	3	2	2	3	5	66.67%
TOTAL		1,639	1,681	2,276	2,344	3,370	105.61%

## Public and Social Services Academic Years 2012 - 2016

		AY 2012	AY 2013	AY 2014	AY 2015	AY 2016	12-16 % chg
American Sign Language and Interpreter Training	-						
American Sign Language Studies Level I	CERT	22	16	26	27	60	172.73%
Interpreter Training	AAS	9	13	9	11	11	22.22%
Interpreter Training Level II	CERT	1	3	0	0	1	0.00%
Criminal Justice							
Corrections	AAS	23	16	34	36	28	21.74%
Criminal Justice	FOS	43	49	69	223	99	130.23%
Law Enforcement	AAS	71	86	66	74	71	0.00%
Texas Peace Officer Sequence Level I	CERT	30	29	26	40	37	23.33%
Fire Protection Technology							
Fire Protection Technology	AAS	8	16	8	12	13	62.50%
Firefighter Level I	CERT	49	46	43	48	32	-34.69%
Human Services							
Addictions Counseling	AAS	9	18	8	12	18	100.00%
Addictions Counseling in the Criminal Justice							
System Level I	CERT	2	0	2	2	0	-100.00%
Addictions Counseling Level I	CERT	2	6	9	8	6	200.00%
Deaf Services Level I	CERT	1	0	0	3	0	-100.00%
General Human Services	AAS	11	10	10	10	14	27.27%
Therapeutic Recreation	AAS	9	9	6	4	10	11.11%
Therapeutic Recreation Level I	CERT	1	3	0	0	0	-100.00%
Paralegal							
Paralegal	CERT	15	10	11	15	6	-60.00%
Paralegal	AAS	12	14	16	24	28	133.33%
Social Work	AA _	14	11	23	18	32	128.57%
TOTAL		332	355	366	567	466	40.36%

#### Science, Engineering, and Math Academic Years 2012 - 2016

		AY 2012	AY 2013	AY 2014	AY 2015	AY 2016	12-16 % chg
Biology	AS	20	14	23	31	37	85.00%
Biotechnology							
Biotechnology	CERT	10	13	12	5	8	-20.00%
Biotechnology Level I	CERT	0	1	2	14	7	
Biotechnology	AAS	3	9	9	16	8	166.67%
Chemistry	AS	1	8	5	9	10	900.00%
Engineering	AS	21	33	35	43	53	152.38%
Environmental Science and Technology							
Environmental Studies	AS	6	11	8	15	16	166.67%
Environmental Technology	CERT	0	2	0	2	1	
Environmental Technology	AAS	0	0	1	2	1	
Erosion and Sediment Control	CERT	1	0	0	0	0	-100.00%
General Studies in Science	AS	16	16	53	65	161	906.25%
Geology	AS	0	1	2	4	5	
Mathematics							
Mathematics	AS	5	9	16	20	17	240.00%
Mathematics and Economics	AS					1	
Physics	AS	5	3	1	2	8	60.00%
TOTAL	-	88	120	167	228	333	278.41%

	AY	AY	AY	AY	AY	12-16
	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	% chg
Arts, Digital Media, and Communications	240	278	271	319	289	20.42%
Business	613	512	585	811	649	5.87%
Computer Science and Information Technology	94	106	105	574	514	446.81%
Culinary, Hospitality, and Tourism	57	49	47	57	50	-12.28%
Design, Manufacturing, Construction, and						
Applied Technologies	426	397	391	612	484	13.62%
Education	168	172	424	178	169	0.60%
Health Sciences	667	631	551	581	587	-11.99%
Liberal Arts	1,639	1,681	2,276	2,344	3,370	105.61%
Public and Social Services	332	355	366	567	466	40.36%
Science, Engineering, and Math	88	120	167	228	333	278.41%
TOTAL	4,324	4,301	5,183	6,271	6,911	59.83%

## Awards Summary by Area of Study Academic Years 2012 - 2016

## Awards Summary by Award Type Academic Years 2012 - 2016

	AY	AY	AY	AY	AY	12-16
	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	% chg
Associate of Arts (AA)	325	318	447	470	1,151	254.15%
Associate of Arts in Teaching (AAT)	64	87	71	72	87	35.94%
Associate of Science (AS)	293	358	452	454	648	121.16%
Associate of Applied Science (AAS)	1,120	1,171	1,068	1,178	1,188	6.07%
Certificate (CERT)	819	651	623	729	829	1.22%
Core Curriculum Completer (CCC)	1,388	1,457	1,941	1,995	2,349	69.24%
Field of Study (FOS)	131	120	340	454	212	61.83%
Occupational Skills Awards (MSA)	184	139	241	919	447	142.93%
TOTAL	4,324	4,301	5,183	6,271	6,911	59.83%

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK